
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:26 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Corrosion Control?

Total Lead from the CMET2 on 5/22/14 was zero.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Corrosion Control?

Don't you have a plant tap metals result?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:03 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Corrosion Control?

I can't find one. Since they weren't over on the 1st 6 month round after going on river water, we didn't require the monitoring.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
 MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
 PO Box 30242
 Lansing, MI 48909
 517-284-6644
 fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 12:03 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Corrosion Control?

Adam – can you please tell me Flint's source water lead level? (I'm guessing 0, but need to confirm.)

pat

From: Deltoral, Miguel [<mailto:deltoral.miguel@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Poy, Thomas; Porter, Andrea
Subject: Re: Flint Corrosion Control?

What was the source water lead level?

Miguel A. Del Toral
 Regulations Manager
 U.S. EPA R5 GWDWB
 77 West Jackson Blvd, (WG-15J)
 Chicago, IL 60604
 Phone: (312) 886-5253

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ) <COOKP@michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 10:43 AM
To: Deltoral, Miguel
Cc: Poy, Thomas; Porter, Andrea
Subject: RE: Flint Corrosion Control?

Hi Miguel - Flint is currently not practicing corrosion control treatment at the WTP. When they started treating water at their WTP last spring, we placed them on full chart (100 sites) Pb/Cu monitoring for two consecutive 6 month periods. WQ monitoring is also being conducted. The first round of samples after switch-over from DWSD (July 1, 2014 – Dec 31, 2014) had 90th percentiles of 6 ppb for Lead and 110 ppb for Copper. The second round of samples (Jan 1, 2015 – June 30, 2015) is underway with approximately 20 of the 100 sample site results in. The highest lead result out of the 20 received thus far is 13 ppb.

Based on the matrix of recommended corrosion control study components for Large PWS's for both Lead and Copper, there are no additional requirements for the City of Flint based on the levels of lead and copper in the current source water and the results of the lead and copper distribution monitoring. The only provision of the Lead & Copper Rule which classifies the existing treatment of large PWSs as optimized for corrosion control is when the difference between the 90% Pb-TAP and Pb-POE is less than the lead practical quantitative level (PQL) for each six-month period of the initial monitoring program. By definition, the PQL for lead is 0.005 mg/L; and the lead value for the source water used in this determination is the highest source water lead concentration. If this condition is met, then no study or testing is required. We believe this condition has been met for Flint. However, we will re-evaluate this after the 2nd round of 6 month sampling is completed.

If you have any further questions, please contact the Lansing District Supervisor, Steve Busch at (517) 643-2314 or at buschs@michigan.gov.

Have a good (and hopefully warm) weekend!

Patrick Cook, P.E.
 Community Drinking Water Unit
 Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone: (517) 284-6514
cookp@michigan.gov